From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 6/1/2010 10:49:54 AM

To: 'Deal, Matthew' (matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: CPUC-PGE Summit Agenda

I think the one-pagers are a better way to go. PowerPoint's just burn time.

From: Deal, Matthew [mailto:matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 10:47 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: CPUC-PGE Summit Agenda

There will be a focus on discussion/dialogue but if you're folks need PowerPoints as a jumping off point
then by all means. Or, if your folks want to put together a package of one-pagers for a leave behind
that would work as well.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 10:35 AM

To: Deal, Matthew

Subject: RE: CPUC-PGE Summit Agenda

Matt - I'm assuming you want us prepared to dialogue and not bring PowerPoint presentations 7

From: Deal, Matthew [mailto:matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 10:12 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Deal, Matthew

Subject: FW: CPUC-PGE Summit Agenda

Brian,

Agenda for the Summit attached. There is room to move a bit on the agenda if folks on your
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side want to include other items, etc. Since the Summit is a log way off we have some time to
work. Let me know.
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